

## May 2022 - R3 Conference Committee Monthly Chair Report

Eric S. Ackerman, Ph.D. <[e.ackerman@ieee.org](mailto:e.ackerman@ieee.org)>

Mon 5/16/2022 3:41 PM

To: [r3-excom2022@ieee.org](mailto:r3-excom2022@ieee.org) <[r3-excom2022@ieee.org](mailto:r3-excom2022@ieee.org)>; [r3-sosc@ieee.org](mailto:r3-sosc@ieee.org) <[r3-sosc@ieee.org](mailto:r3-sosc@ieee.org)>; [sec-r03@ieee.org](mailto:sec-r03@ieee.org) <[sec-r03@ieee.org](mailto:sec-r03@ieee.org)>; Patrick Donohoe <[p.donohoe@ieee.org](mailto:p.donohoe@ieee.org)>

📎 1 attachments (29 KB)

Closeout SoutheastCon 2022.pptx;

To: Region 3 ExCom

From: Eric S. Ackerman, Ph.D. ([e.ackerman@ieee.org](mailto:e.ackerman@ieee.org))

Date: May 16, 2022

### R3 Conference Committee Monthly Chair Report

Conference Committee conducted the following activities since the last ExCom meeting:

- Please see the SoutheastCon 2023 report sent from Joe.
- Charles and myself are meeting with the hotel and 2023 team in 3-1/2 weeks to work on space and food cost issues.
- Charles and I are working on the 2023 dinner so that we have filet mignon and 2 1/2 pound lobster tails. Plus open bar.(Just seeing if you are reading any of this)!
- See attached summary information on SoutheastCon 2022

Assistance needed:

- Sections/Councils interested in hosting SoutheastCon 2026+
- Sections/Councils interested in hosting Technical Conferences/Summit

--

Eric S. Ackerman, Ph.D.

Chair, IEEE Region 3 Conference Committee

[e.ackerman@ieee.org](mailto:e.ackerman@ieee.org)

